Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475

Email: admin@scfpd.us

Www.scfpd.us
Jonathan Goulding Brandon Rivers Greg Bernardi Charles E. Neal Steven Stanfield
President Vice President Director Director Director
BOS District 2 Waterford BOS District 1 Riverbank BOS District 1

AGENDA
April 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
REGULAR AND CLOSED SESSION MEETINGS OF THE
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Goulding

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Goulding

3. INVOCATION

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church

4, ROLL CALL

Board President: Goulding
Board Vice President. Rivers
Director: Bernardi
Director: Neal
Director: Stanfield

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION - Declaration by Board of Director members who
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time.

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

SCFPD Agenda 04-20-2023 - Page 1



Item 7.A:

Item 7.B:

Employee Recognition of Years of Service

New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual. Please make your comments
directly to SCFPD Board President. Comments will be accepted via Teleconference.

ACTION CALENDAR

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be
enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for
special consideration.

Item 9.A:

Item 9.B:

Item 9.C:

Item 9.D:

Minutes of the March 30, 2023 Board of Directors Special Meeting.

Recommendation: Approve Minutes of March 30, 2023, by
Consent Action.

Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) — March 2022

Recommendation: Accept by Consent Action

Acceptance of Financial Reports — March 2022

Recommendation: Accept by Consent Action

Discussion of and Consideration to Approve Resolution 2023-005
Approving the Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement of the Fire Risk Managements Services Joint Powers
Authority

Recommendation: The Board Approve Resolution 2023-005 Approving
the Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement of the
Fire Risk Managements Services Joint Powers Authority

e Consideration of Removed of Consent Iltem(S)

10.DISCUSSION ITEMS

No Discussion Items scheduled.

SCFPD Agenda 04-20-2023 - Page 2




11.PUBLIC HEARING

Iltem 11.A: Second Reading/Adoption of Ordinance No.14: Ordinance for the
Adoption of Revisions to the Master Fee Schedule for Services Provided
by the SCFPD

12.ACTION ITEMS

Item 12.A: Approve the SCFPD FY 21-22 Audit Report.
Recommendation: By Roll Call vote, Approve the SCFPD FY 21-22
Audit Report

Item 12.B: Discussion of and Consideration to Approve Mid-Year Budget Revisions

Recommendation: The Board Approve the Mid-Year Budget Revisions

13.COMMUNICATIONS 2

1. Correspondence —
No Correspondence items

2. Written Staff Reports —

Item 13.2.A: Monthly Call Log
Item 13.2.B: Training
Iitem 13.2.C: Local 3399

3. Verbal Reports —

Item 13.3.A: Fire Chief — Monthly Verbal Board Report,

Item 13.3.B: Capital Improvements — (Rivers/Stanfield)

Item 13.3.C: Finance — (Goulding/Neal)

Item 13.3.D: Personnel — (Bernardi/Stanfield)

Item 13.3.E: Fire Advisory with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi)

4. Directors Comments — At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual
announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda.

14.CLOSED SESSION

No Closed Session items scheduled.

SCFPD Agenda 04-20-2023 - Page 3



15.RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

16.CLOSED SESSION REPORT

17.ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is May 18", at 6:00 p.m. in
the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING
|, Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do
hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board
of Director has been posted at the administrative offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated
Fire Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the
District Fire Stations

Dated: April 17, 2023 Time:3:00 p.m.

- I,
Amanda McCormick
Board Clerk
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us
Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.

SCFPD Agenda 04-20-2023 - Page 4




Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475

Email: admin@scfpd.us

Www.scfpd.us
Jonathan Goulding Brandon Rivers  Gregory M. Charles E. Neal Steven
President Vice President Bernardi Director Stanfield
BOS District 2 Waterford Director Riverbank Director
BOS District 1 BOS District 1

MINUTES

Thursday, March 30, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA
Meeting hosted remotely in accordance with AB361
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in
the Station 26 Meeting Room with Vice President Rivers presiding and calling the
meeting to order.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice President Rivers.

3. INVOCATION

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the
invocation.

4. ROLL CALL

Board Clerk Called the roll;

Present:
Vice President: Rivers
Director: Neal

Director: Stanfield



Absent:

President: Goulding
Director: Bernardi
Staff Present:

Fire Chief: Tietjen
District Attorney: Splendorio
Clerk of the Board: McCormick
Battalion Chief: Bray

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda

Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Stanfield to approve the agenda.
Passed by roll call vote 3/0/0/2.

AYES: 4 Directors: Rivers, Neal, Stanfield
NOES: 0 Director:

ABSTAIN: O Director:

ABSENT: 0 Director: Goulding, Bernardi

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION - Declaration by Board of Director members who
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time.

None was declared.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual. Please make your comments
directly to SCFPD Board President. Comments will be accepted via Teleconference.

No Public Comments

8. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

- Chief Tietjen acknowledged the following;
Employee Years of Service
e Engineer Michael Avila- 20 years
e Firefighter Jesse McDaniel- 1 year

New Hires starting April 10, 2023

o Firefighter Colt Parshall

o Firefighter Robert Etcheverry

o Firefighter Nikko Lombrana

o Firefighter Paramedic Daniel Perales

9. CONSENT ITEMS




i
|

- Item 9.A: Minutes of the February 16 , 2023 Board of Directors Regular and Closed
Session Meeting

- ltem 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) —February 2022

- Item 9.C: Acceptance of Financial Reports — February 2022

Motion to approve items on the consent calendar was made by Director Neal,
seconded by Director Bernardi. Passed by roll call vote 3/0/0/2.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

3 Directors: Rivers, Neal, Stanfield
0 Director:

0 Director:

2 Director: Goulding, Bernardi

10.DISCUSSION ITEMS

No Discussion ltems

11.PUBLIC HEARING

No Public Hearing Items

12.ACTION ITEMS

Item 12.A:

Action:

Item 12.B:

Action:

Consideration to Approve Resolution 2023-003 to Move Forward With the
Donation and Acquisition of a Facility K9

Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Stanfield. The Board
Approved to Move Forward with the Donation and Acquisition of a
Facility K9 by roll call vote 3/0/0/2:

AYES: 3 Directors: Rivers, Neal, Stanfield
NOES: 0 Director:

ABSTAIN: 0 Director:

ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Bernardi

Discussion of and Consideration to Approve the Summary of Wages and
Benefits for Non-Safety Unrepresented Handbook and Salary Schedule
for Unrepresented

Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Stanfield. The Board
Approved the Summary of Wages and Benefits for Non-Safety
Unrepresented Handbook and Salary Schedule for Unrepresented by
roll call vote 3/0/0/2:




AYES: 3 Directors:  Rivers, Neal, Stanfield
NOES: 0 Director:
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:
ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Bernardi
Item 12.C: Discussion of and Consideration to Approve Resolution 2023-004 to

Ratify the Prior Implementation of a Resolution to Tax Defer Member Paid
Contributions — Internal Revenue Code (“Code”) Section 414(h)(2)

Action: Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Stanfield. The Board
Approved Resolution 2023-004 to Ratify the Prior Implementation of
a Resolution to Tax Defer Member Paid Contributions — Internal
Revenue Code (“Code”) Section 414(h)(2)by roll call vote 3/0/0/2:

AYES: 3 Directors: Rivers, Neal, Stanfield
NOES: 0 Director:

ABSTAIN: 0 Director:

ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Bernardi

13.COMMUNICATIONS

Item 13.1.A — Fire Chief’s Verbal Report

- Chief Tietjen provided a verbal Fire Chief's Report for the month of February and
March

Item 13.2.A — Capital Improvements
- No Report Given

Item 13.2.B - Finance Committee

- No Report Given

Item 13.2.C — Personnel Committee
- No Report Given

Iltem 13.2.D — Grievance

- No Report Given

Item 13.2.E - Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department
- No Report Given

Item 13.4 - Directors Comments

- Vice President Rivers stated that he is excited for the District to obtain a Facility K9
and recognized that the K9 with be beneficial to the emotional health and wellbeing
of our safety staff.

- Director Stanfield expressed his gratitude for the agency running so smoothly and
that he is thankful for the hard work that the staff has put in.




14.CLOSED SESSION

No closed session

15.CLOSED SESSION - Report

No closed session

16.ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the Board adjourned at 6:34 p.m.

ATTEST.: APPROVE:

Anand oV oma

Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board Jonathan Goulding, Board President




1:24 PM
04105123

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Accrual Basls Month |y Check R@gister
March 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
03/01/2023  EFT GVRMT EFT February 2023 -5,000.00
03102/2023 10167 CAPF, March 2023 -1,378.00
03/02/2023 10168 Chuck's Auto Parts Supplles for £E23 -37.19
03/02/2023 10168 Ga To Comemunications, Inc. 2/1/23-2128/23 -934.88
03/02/2023 10170 Hi-Tech Emergency Vehiclas Repairs -13,025.84
03/02/2023 10171 Hunt & Sons, inc Fuel -4,454,99
0310212023 10172 Kelly's Backflow services Backflow test -80.00
031022023 10173 McCoy's Truck & Tire Service New rear tres for E24 -2,786.19
03/02/2023 10174 Riverbank Automotiva & Smog, Inc Repalr leaking water pump -2,825,15
03/02/2023 10178 Smith & Newell GPAs Audit fiscal year 2021-2022 -25,435.00
03/02/2023 10176 8mith Heating & Air Conditioning Repairs -2,870.00
03/02/2023 10177 Watarford Farm Supply, In¢. -46.97
03/06/2023  EFT PG&E Oniine Service 114/23-2/13/23 -§,617.72
03/07/2023 10178 Modesto Executive Electric, inc. Repais at St 23 -219.60
03/08/2023  EFT Bussell, Rick EFT HSA March 2023 -608.33
03/08/2023 EFT Quinones, Peter EFT HSA March 2023 -1,042.00
0370812023 EFT Stanislaus Consolidated Firefighters Unioc  Union Dues -2,767.04
03/08/2023 EFT VALIC Group #41114 -6,330.25
03/08/2023 10179 Franklin Templeton Financial Services 529 College Plan -385.00
03/08/2023  EFT Burton's Fire, Ine  EFT Repairs -489.15
03/08/2023 EFT Jocelyn Roland, Ph. B, ABPP  EFT March 2023 -500.00
03/08/2023 EFT Nickersen investigative Services EFT Pre employment screening «5,189.60
03/08/2023 EFT Andy Heath Financial Services EFT FY 2022-23 Financial Assistance -3,625.00
03/10/2023  EFT Valley First Credit binjon Payrofl Deduction -417.59
031342023 10180 Assurad Fire Extinguisher Service Annual service -86.63
03/13/2023 10181 City Of Modesto~ Admin Modesto Contract -61,933.16
031312023 10182 City of Modesto- Utilities Utllitles -204.12
03/13/2023 10183 Cily of Riverbank 12M2122-2114123 -347.91
03/13/2023 10184 Engineered Fire Systems, Inc Plan review for February -1,687.50
03/13/2023 10186 Gilten Solid Waste Managemaent, Inc. Disposal Service -350.03
03/13/2023 10186 Ge To Communications, Inc. 311/23-3/31/23 -923.51
i 08/13/2023 10187 Gowans Printing Company Purchase Requisitions -283.40
| 03/13/2023 10188 Hunt & Sons, inc Fuel -1,298.31
E 03/13/2023 10189 Mallory Safety & Supply Inc Updating gas monitoring calibration syste -2,653.32
03M13/2023 10195 Modern Saw & Lawnmaower Repakr to grass 26 pump -162.86
03132023 10180 O'Reitly Auto Parts Repairs -133.05
Q3/43/2023 10191 Ray's Janitorlal Supply Station Supplies -1,142.84
03/13/2023 10192 Scott's PPE Recon Inc. Test & Repair Turnouts -8,486.96
03/13/2023 10193 Valvoline Instant Oil Change Gl Change -58.83
0311312023 101984 Waterford Farm Supply, Inc. Supplies -31.90
0314372023 EFT Burton's Fire, Inc  EFT Repalrs -1,149.08
03/13/2023  EFT Deeap Clean Crew EFT Claaning Servie -386.00
03/13/2023  BFT Jocslyn Roland, Ph. D, ABPP EFT Pre employment scresning -475.00




1:24 PV Stanislaus Consolidated FPD
04/06/23

Accrual Basis Monthly Check Register
March 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount

03/13/2023  EFT Zimmerman, Magan EFT EMS Coordinator -4,375.35
037132023  EFT Patrick Clark Consulting  EFT 2{1423-2128123 -562.60
03/14/2023  EFT Tucker, Josh EFY Chief Officer Completion ~1,700.00
03/16/2023  EFT Summers, Shawn EFT Class A Uniform -524.98
03/22/2023  EFT Warizon Wireless Fab 16, 23-Mar 15, 23 -4,870.08
03/22/2023  EFT Bank of New York Mellon EFT 2021 Taxable Pension Bond -305,034.00
03/23/2023 10180 Valley First Cradit Union Payroll Deduction -417.59
03/23/2023  EFT Stanislaus Consolidated Firefighters Unio  Union Dues -2,767.04
03/23/2023  EFT VALIC Group #41114 -8,180.25
0372312023 10186 FrankHn Templeton Financial Services 529 College Plan -385.00
03/23/2023 10197 AT&T CALNET 2/3 -2,353.67
03/23/2023 10168 Gowans Printing Company EMS Forms -560.95
03/23/2023 10199 Gym Doctors Service o all equiptment -450.00
03/23/2023 10200 Hunt & Sons, inc Fuel -3,511.23
03/23/2023 10201 Mall Depot Postage -78.76
03/23/2023 10202 Mo-Cal Office Solutions Office Copler -454.14
03/28/2023 10203 PAYCHEX Complete Analysis and Monitoring Servic -212.90
03/23f2023 10204 Regional Government Services Fabruary 2023 -593.73
03/23/2023 10205 Robert Donovan M.I. February 2023 -1,745.00
03/23/2023 10206 Spectrum Business Service 2/27/23-3/26/23 -88.567
03/23/2023 10207 Staples Business Advantage Offlce Supplies -277.26
03/23/2023 10208 State of California Dept of Justice Feb 2023 Fingerprint apps -96.00
03/23/2023 10209 Sterloycle, Inc.  Autopay -112.20
03/23/2023 10210 Turlock Scavenger 3/1/23-3131/23 -126.14
0312372023 10211 Valley Parts Warshouse, Inc Fual oil mix ~181.14
03/23/2023 10212 Verizon Wirgless Jan 29 - Feb 28, 2023 -30.08
03/23/2023 10213 Waterford Fann Supply, inc. -52.14
03/23/2023 10214 Work Waliness Physicals -388.00
03/23/2023  EFT CVRMT EFT March 2023 -5,000.00
03/23/2023  EFT Mid Valley IT  Online Monthly IT Service -6,470.00
03123/2023  EFT MED 217123-3/8/23 -1,576.68
032712023 EFT Mister Car Wash EFT February Wash Service -80.00
03/2712023 EFT Jocalyn Roland, Ph. D, ABPP EFT Pra employment «850.00
03/27/2023 EFT Best Best & Krisger EFT Legal -3,605.26
032712023 EFT Burton's Fire, Inc  EFT Repalrs -1,013.33
03/27/2023  EFT L.N. Curtls & Sons EFT PPE -6,517.70

925, 646.64

l

-925,6846.64




Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Summary Budget VS. Actual
July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023

Total Revenues $7,655,030.39
Total Salary and Benefits $7,149,310.45
Total Services and Supplies $1,709,412.73
Net Revenues (Expenses) (51,203,692.79)
Total Capital Expenditures $24,732.86
Total Net Revenue (Expense From Reserves) $ (1,229,351.91)

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Summary Overtime
July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023

_ _Hours  Amount

Out of Grade Pay 13.00 S 145,83
OT- Holiday 3396.50 S 142,158.57
OT Incident 625.14 S 31,807.93
OT - Out of Grade 686.50 $ 2,904.56
OT-Sick 5986.00 S 253,534.49
OT- Strike Team 1812.50 S 79,617.96
OT- Traning 583.80 5 23,462.77
OT- Vacancy 8828.00 S 350,284.58
OT - Vacation 5242.50 S 216,057.87
OT - Workers Comp 457.50 S 21,005.96
OT- Jury Duty 0.00 $ -

OT Breavement Leave 0.00 S -

Overtime S 52,509.80
OT Total 27631.44 $ 1,173,490.32




Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 65.8%

Ordinary Income/Expense

income
Davelopment Feaes
Riverhank (7273}
Waterford/Hickman (7276}
Dsvelopment Fees - Other

Total Development Fees

Fire Investigator Relmb. FiU

Fire Recovary USA

Grant reimbursements

incldent Reports

Interest

Stanisiaus County

Dav. Fee-Riverbank (7273}
Dev, Fee-Waterford {7276}
General Fund {7271)

Total Stanislaus County

WoestAmerica Bank Inferest
CEQA-Riverbank
CEQA-Waterford
Dev. Fee-Riverbank
Dev. Fee - Walerfard
Grant

Total WestAmerica Bank Interest
Interast - Other
Total Interest

Licenses, Parmils and Franchise
Miscellaneous Relmbursements
Medica! Insurance Reimbursement
Miscelianaous
Payroll Tax Refund
Strike Team - Personhet
Miscellaneous Relmbursements - Other

Total Miscellaneous Reimbursements

Other Revenue
AMR - First Responder Sves
Cell Tower Rent
First Responder Services
Other Revenue - Cther

Total Other Revenue

Prevention Revenue
Building Permits
Dakdale
Riverhank/Modesto
Bullding Permits - Other

Total Building Permits

Fire Hydrant Water Flows
inspections
Qakdale
Riverbank/Modesto
Inspections ~ Other

Total inspections

Jul 22 - Mar...

Budget

$ Over Budget

% of Budget

6,374.83
5,346.04
0.00

30,000.00

~30,000.00

0.0%

11,720.87

107,633.37
23,771.05
369,695.70
427.83

§7.80
1,214.67
138.11

1,410.68

186,91
356,44
43.98

0.87
0.00

30,000.00

165,000.00
45,000.00

0.00

-18,278.13

-57,386.63
-21,228.95

0.60

39.1%

65.2%
52.8%

0.0%

267.20
0.00

0.00
22,600.00

267.20
-22,600.00

100.0%
0.0%

1,677.88
105.00

7,937.86
428.63
111.38

6.00

1,208.44

22,600.00

0.00
85,000,00

-20,822,12

0,00
-83,781.56

7.5%

0.0%
1.4%

9,686.28

35,796.00
12,563.62
0.00
0.00

85,000.00

25,000.00
18,000.00
20,000,00

0.00

-76,313.72

10,798.00
-5,416.38
-20,000.00
0.00

11.4%

143.2%
69.9%
0.0%
0.0%

48,379.62

105.00
14,604.42
210.00

14,916.42
2,366.81

419.46
7,832.78
o 946,00

9,198.25

63,000.00

-14,620.38

76.8%

Page 1




8:49 AM

04106123
Accrual Basis

Stanigiaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs, Actual 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 65.8%

Plan reviews

Riverbank/Modasto
Waterford/Hickman
Plan reviews - Other

Totat Plan reviews

Pravention Revenue - Other

Total

Prevention Revenue

Property Tax & Assessments
Adminlstrative Fees
CEQA

Riverbank
Waterford/Hlckman
CEQA -~ Other

Total CEQA

FHA in-Heu-of tax app,
IMPACT

Riverbank
IMPACT - Other

Total IMPACT

Other Taxes

Property Tax-prior unsecured
Praperly Tax - Unitary

Property Tax (Secured)

Property Tax {(Unsecured)

Special Assessment

Special Assessment-PY

State Homewners Prop.Tax Reilef
Supplemental Property Tax

Total
RDA

Property Tax & Assessments

Revenue

RDA - Reslduat
RDA pass-through

Total

4500 -

4501

4850

4871

4880 -
4980 +

RDA Revenue

Safer Grant reimbursement
' CARES Act Revenuas

- insurance proceeds
Strike team personnel
interest Revenus

Total Incoma

Gross Profit

Expense
Chart of Accounts
5000 - Salaries & Benefits

Salaries & Wages
6010 - Salary & Wages
5011-1 - Swilt Water
B011-2 - Bilingual Pay
5011-3 + Educatlon Pay
6011 - Haz Mat Pay
5012 - Employes Medical Walver
5018 + Everbridge former hiplink
5016 - FLSA
5017 - Leave Time Buy-Back
5018 « Uniform Aflowance

Misc Workers Gomp reimbursement

Jul'22 - Mar... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budgel
92,322.29
1.572.23
839.73
94,741.25
0.00 140,000.00 -140,000.00 0.0%
121,228.73 140,000.00 -18,774.27 86.6%
.00 .00 .00 0.0%
48,912.81
373.83
2,341.74 25,000.00 -22,668,26 9.4%
§1,628.48 25,000.00 ' 26,628.48 206.5%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
927.61
620.53
1,548.14
764,190.00 752,624.00 11,666.00 101.6%
0.00 5,300,00 ~5,300.00 0.0%
30,065.50 53,666,00 -23,600.50 66.0%
1,706,808.02  3,048,580.00 -1,342661.08 56.0%
152,176.11 $43,000.00 9,175.11 106.4%
4,226 924,77 7,936,860.00 -3,710,938.23 53.2%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
0.00 27,000.00 ~27,000.00 0.0%
20,948.93 40,000,00 -19,0561.07 §52.4%
6,052,376.85 12,067,910.00 -5,105533.15 57. 7%
0.00 235,000.00 -235,000.00 0.0%
0.00 169,000.00 -169,000.00 0.0%
0.00 404,000.00  -404,000.00 0.0%
-236,176.50 534,822.00 -770,998.50 -44.2%
0.00 450,000.00 -450,000.00 0.0%
49,035.67
22,043.37
183,504.19 0.00 183,504,19 100.0%
23.48
7,655,030.38 13,087,232.00 -6,342,201.61 54.7%
7,655,030.38 13,997,232.00  -5,342,201.61 54.7%
3,057,710.13 4,766,376.00  -1,707.685.87 64.2%
15,903.21 23,000.00 -7,088.79 69.1%
2,475.33 3,601.00 ~1,116.67 88.9%
63,024.62 59,320.00 3,704.62 108.2%
2,134.53 3,000.00 -865.47 71.2%
120,269.23 142,079.00 -21,808.77 84.6%
188.16 1,560.00 -1,361.84 12.1%
84,795.04 108,021.00 23,225,986 78.5%
263,766.76 271,920.00 -8,163.24 97.0%
41,074.89 56,250.00 «15,175.11 73.0%

Page 2




8:49 AM

04/06/23
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 65.8%

Jul'22 - Mar... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5019 « Payroll Tax Expense 77.030.14 94,997.00 -17,866.86 81.1%
8028 - Group-Term LIfe Insurance 457,00
Total Salarles & Wages 3,728,829.04 5,529,104.00  ~1,800,274.96 67.4%
6020 - Overtime
Qveitime Reimbursements -188,408.30
5020 - Overtims - Other 1,259,082.83 1,200,000.00 58,002.83 104.9%
Totai 5020 - Overtime 1,070,673.53 1.200,000.00 -128,326.47 89.2%
5030 + Retirement
5031 - Retirement
5031a - CalPers Safety 686,759.90
5031h - Calpers Misc. 61,441.52
5031 : Retirement - Other 6,685.27 802,451.00 -895,766.73 0.7%
Total 5031 - Retirement 754,886.69 902,451.00 ~147,564.31 83.6%
5032 + Employee CalPERS Reimb. -304 983.96
£033 - Administrative Fee 0.00 1,250.00 -1,2560.00 0.0%
5036 - Sida Fund Principal 1565,000.00 381,100.00 -226,100.00 40.7%
5037 - Side Fund Interest 418,006.23 448,392.00 -30,385.77 93.2%
5038 + Cal PERS UAL Aug. 1 206,243.80 332,309.00 -126,065.10 62.1%
5039 - GASB 68 reporting requiremsnt 1,400.00 1,400.00 .00 100.0%
5030 - Retirament - Other 796.25
Total 5030 - Retirement 1,141,349, 11 2,066,902.00 «025,552.89 56.2%
5040 - Employee Group Insurance
5041 - Medical Insurance 556,952.28 814,193.00 -287,240.72 68.4%
5042 - Vislon Insurance 9,616.92 13,000.00 -3,483.08 73.2%
5043 - Dental Insurance £8,241.49 72,000.00 -13,758.51 80.9%
5044 - Life Insurance 9,908.47 12,500.00 -2 591.53 79.3%
5045 ' LTD insurance 11,700.00 15,000.00 -3,300.00 78.0%
5047 + Vol Life Ins 310.32
5048 - Contral Valley Ret. Med Trust 40,100.00 62,000.00 +21,800.00 64.7%
5040 - Employae Group insurance - Other -3,608.15
Total 5040 - Employee Group Insurance £83,031.33 988,683.00 -306,661.67 69.1%
5050 - Retiree Group Insurance 90,496.89 120,000.60 -29,503.11 76.4%
5060 - Workers' Compensation Insurance
Woaorkers' Comp. Relmbursements ~51,247.03
5061 - Workers' Compensation 486,871.82 539,064,00 -52,192.18 90.3%
5060 - Workers® Compansation Insurance - Ot... -347.73
Total 5060 - Workers' Compensation Insurance 435,277.06 535,064.00 ~103,786.94 80.7%
50600.1 « Payroll tax refund -346.51
Total 5000 - Safarles & Benefits 7,149,310.45 10,443,763.00 -3,204,452.65 68.5%
8000 - Services & Supplles
6020 - Clothing & PPE
6021 - Badges & Emblems 6,125.81 1,000.00 5,125.81 612.6%
8022 - Safety Clothing B7,698.26 70,000.00 -12,301.74 82.4%
6023 ' Replacement Clothing / Uniforms 492,00 500.00 ~8.00 98.4%
6020 - Clothing & PPE - Other 38,673.52
Total 6020 - Clothing & PPE 102,988.59 71,500.00 31,489.59 144.0%

Page 3




8:49 AN Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

04/06/23 Budget vs. Actual 2022-2023
Accrual Basis July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 65.8%
Jul*22 - Mar... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6050 - Household Expense
6051 - Station Supplles 12,011.14 12,250.00 -238.86 98.1%
6052 - Boltled Water 2,427.30 3,700.00 -1,272.70 65.6%
6053 - Oxygen Servica 195,00 1,000.00 -805.00 19.5%
8054 - Furnishings & Appliances 87.08 1,300.00 «1,202.92 7.5%
6050 - Household Expense - Other 3,533.34 6,000.00 -2 466.66 58.9%
Total 6050 - Household Expense 18,263.86 24,250.00 -5,986,14 75.3%
6060 - Insurance
60461 - Fiduciary Insurance 68,620.00 151,803.00 -83,283.00 46.2%
Total 6060 ' Insurance 68,620.00 161,903.00 -83,283.00 48.2%

6080 : Equipment Maint. & Repairs
6081 - Vehicie Maint & Repair

02-02 S5LWR26 Chevy Tahoe 60,37
03-01 58L.G26 Ford Type 6 403.73
03-02 §5LG21 Ford Type 6 5,061.37
04-01 SSLE221 Pierce Type 1 34,727.10
04-02 SSLE24 Plerce Typs 1 1,462.68
04-03 SSLE23 Plerce Type 1 22.284.86
04-04 SSLE226 Plerce Type 1 19,090.30
04-05 SSLWR24 2004 Expedition 38,72
08-01 2008 Chevy P/U 2,866.52
08-02 SSLE223 OES 347 HME Typel 688,32
08-03 S8LWT220 Int, WaterTender 5,241.93
09-01 Chevy Tahoe 5,343.89
10-01 Ford Expediltion 183.85
11-01 Ford Expedition 13,362.25
11-02 SSLB24 Int. Type 3 19,686.19
12-01 Ford Expedition 1,127.28
13-01 51022 Plerca Quint 34,018.82
15-01 SSLE26 Plerce Type 1 30,564.80
18-02 SSLE21 Pisrce Type 1 18,739.91
16-01 - Ford Explorer 3,424,92
16-02 - Ford Explorar 946.05
17-01 SSLWT24 Kenworth WT 4,062,198
17-02 Ford Escape 301.58
18-01 SSLE24 Rosenbauer type 1 11,587.50
: 99-03 S5LB23 Int. Type 3 18,541.85
99-04 SSLE30 E-one Typs 1 67.32
Boat 24 11,049.98
6081 - Vehicle Maint & Repair - Other 1,336.00 220,000.00 -218,664.00 0.6%
Tolal 6084 - Vehicle Maint & Rapair 267,347.25 220,000.00 47,347.25 121.5%
5082 - Radivo & Pager Malnt & Repair 1,430.67 18,250.00 -16,819.33 7.8%
‘ 8083 - Small Engine 391.54 609.00 ~208.46 65.3%
: 6084 - Hanglight Repairs 0.00 1,500.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
‘ 6086 - SCBA Equipment Malnt. & Repalrs 12,504.76 17,150.00 -4,645,24 72.9%
6087 - Rope Rescue Equipment 0.00 4,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
G088 - Water Rescue 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6089 - - Confined Space 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6089 -1 - Hose Program 16,207.81 103,000.00 -86,792.19 15.7%
B0BS -2 - Firefighling Equip 0.00 25,000.00 <25,000,00 0.0%
6083 -3 - Non-Firefighting Equip 4,306.58 10,000.00 -5,683.42 43.1%
6088 -4 - Class A Foam Replacement 6,912.04 4,000.00 2,912.04 172.8%
6080 + Equipment Maint. & Repairs - Other 5,023.39
Total 6080 - Equipment Maint. & Repalrs 314,124.04 406,500.00 -92,375.96 77.3%

Page 4




8:49 AN Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

04106123 Budget vs. Actual 2022-2023
Accrual Basis July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 65.8%
Jul 22 - Mar... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8090 + Maintenance - Buildings
6090-20 + Matn Office 7.426.27
6000-21 - 8t. 21 1,472.20
6090-22 - 5t. 22 13,232.61
6090-23 - St. 23 5,366.69
6090-24 - St. 24 5,530.87
6090-26 - St 26 7,802.89
8090 - Maintenance - Bukidings - Other 0.00 35.000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%
Total 6090 - Maintanance - Buildings 40,930.53 35,000.00 5,930.53 116.9%
8100 - Medical Supplies
8101 - Medical Supplles 17,368.21 7,613.00 9,756.21 228.1%
6102 - Paramsdic Program 56,512.00 171,000.00 -114,488.00 33.0%
6103a - AED Maintanance Gedification 1,499.40 16,482.00 +13,982.60 9.7%
6104 - Masimo Certification 0.00 4.477.00 -4.477.00 0.0%
5405 - Lucas Maintenance 0.00 2,610.00 -2,610.00 0.0%
Total 6100 - Medicat Supplies 75,379.61 201,182.00 -125,802.39 37.5%
6110 - Memberships
6111 - Memberships 10,223.47 12,180.00 -1,956.83 83,9%
Total 6110 - Memberships 10,223.17 12,180.00 -1,966.83 83.9%
6120 - Miscellaneous Expense
6010 - COVID-19 Expenses 1,388.80
6122 - Food 2,752.42 1,000.00 1,752.42 275.2%
6124 - Cellular Phone 186.563
6125 - Trave] & Lodging 484.09 5,000.00 -4,515.91 9.7%
6126 * Bank Service Charge 350.23
6127 - Board Member Meeting Allowance 4,000.00 8,000.00 -4,000.00 50.0%
6128 + Executive Devalopmsent 385.00 2,500.00 -2,105.00 15,8%
6120 + Miscellaneous Expense - Other 413.19
Tatal 6120 - Miscellaneous Expense 9,979.26 16,500.00 -6,520.74 60.5%
6930 - Office Expense
6131 - Stationary / Business Cards §27.60 1,000.00 -472.40 52.8%
6132 - Poslage 128.67 3,500.00 -3,370.33 3.7%
6133 « Office Supplies 1,433.66 5,000.00 -3,566.34 28.7%
6134 - Printer Supplies 568.14 2,600.00 -1,940.86 22.4%
6135 - Computer Equipment 11,454.83 6,000.00 545483 190.9%
6130 - Office Expense - Other 367.23
Total 6130 - Office Expense 14,472.13 18,000.00 -3,827.87 80.4%
6140 - Prof. & Speclallzed Sarvices
6141-2 - Administrative 278,699.22 443,731.00 -165,031.78 82.8%
6141 - Accounting/Auditing Expense 101,885.38 80,000,00 21,885.38 127.4%
6142 ' Record Dastruction Service 448.80 1,100.00 -651.20 40.8%
6143 * Legal 90,638.66 185,000.00 -94.461.34 48.9%
6144 + Sunpro Fire RMS 0.00 7,000.00 ~7,060.00 0.0%
8145 - IT Services Contract 66,960.86 100,000,00 -33,039.14 67.0%
8147 + Pre-Employment Screening 34,913.80 25,000,060 9,913.80 139.7%
6148 « Ladder Testing 2,892.00 3,000.00 -108.00 96.4%
6149 - - Medical Exams 1,798.00 20,000.00 -18,202.00 0.0%
6149 -3 - Personnel Recruitment 1,336.00 1,000.00 336.00 133.6%
6149 -4 + TeleStaff Voxeo contract 5,636.07 18,080.00 ~13,443.93 29.5%
6149 -5 - Paychex contract 17,865.38 15,225.00 2,640.38 117.3%
6149 -6 - Consultant Services 3,837.50 10,000.00 -6,062.50 39,4%
6148 -7 - SR 911 Dispatch Services 122,865.00 161,262.00 -38,397.00 76.2%
6149 -8 - Streamline Automation system 9,003.00 11,200.00 -2,197.00 80.4%
Total 6140 « Prof. & Specialized Services 738,779.67  1,082,598.00 -343,818.33 88.2%

Page 5




8:49 AM Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

04/06/23 Budget vs. Actual 2022-2023
Accrual Basis July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 65.8%
Jul ‘22 - Mar... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6150 + Publications & Lagal Notlces
6151 - Prevention Publications 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6152 - Publications & Legal Notices 541.28 1,600.00 -4,068.72 33.8%
61860 - Publications & Legat Notices - Other 492.21
Total 8150 - Publications & Legal Notices 1,033.49 2.100.00 -1,066.51 49.2%
6160 - Rent & Leases - Equip.
8162 - Alarm Systam HQ 549.00 1,800.00 -851.00 36.6%
5164 - Copier 2,094.53 2,000.00 894,53 104.7%
6165 - Postage Meter 269.82 750.00 -480,18 36.0%
6166 - Computer Seftware Licensing 3,266.41 10,000.00 -6,733.69 32.7%
6167 - Station 25 Lease 1,200.00 2,400.00 +1,200.00 50.0%
Tolal 6160 + Rent & Leases - Equip. 7,379.76 16,650.00 -8,270.24 44.3%
5180 - Small Tools & Instruments 658.17 5,000.00 -4,341.83 13.2%
8190 - Special Departmental Expenses
6191  Tralning Program 10,392.12 10,000.00 382,12 103.9%
6192 * Workshops & Seminars 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000,00 0.0%
6193-1 - Explorer Program .00 1,000.00 ~1,000.00 0.0%
6193 - Volunteer [ Intern Program 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6194 - Education Reimibursement 7,373.22 20,000.00 -12,626.78 36.9%
61905 - Prevention Education Proegram 283.71 . 3,000.00 -2,716.29 9.5%
6195 -1 - Prevention Expenses 14,456.64 17,500.00 -3,043.36 82.6%
@187 - Life Jacket Program 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
$148 - Community CPR Program 19.20 2,600.00 -1,080.80 1.0%
6199 -3 - Filness Equipment Maintenance 850.00 3,500,00 -2,650.00 24.3%
6180 - Specla Departmentat Expenses - Other 2,381.71
Totai 6190 - Special Departmental Expenses 35,756.60 61,000.00 «25,243.40 58.6%
6200 - Transportation & Travel
§201 + Fuel & Ol 119,380.95 125,000.00 -5,619.05 95.5%
Total 6200 - Transportation & Travel 119,380.95 125,000.00 -5,619,05 95,5%
6210 - Ulitities
6219-2 - Cable Services 693.91 4,400.00 -3,706.09 15.8%
8219-3 - MBC, T-1 lines, Cell phones 52,774.38 45,000.00 7,774.38 117.3%
| 68218-4 - VOIP Phones 0.00 17,340.00 +17.340.00 0.0%
: 6219-8 + Wiraless Internet 7,506.00 10,008.00 «2,502.00 75.0%
6220 - St HQ Riverbank
6220-2 - Electricily 4,583.09
6220-3 - Natural Gas 1,660.53
6220-4 - Water & Sewer 630.22
6220-5 * Past Control Service 184.00
6220 - St HQ Riverbank - Other 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Total 6220 - St HQ Riverbank 6,876.84 0,00 6,976.84 100.0%
6221 - St 21 :
6221-1 - Disposal Service 338.46
6221-2 + Elechricily 5232.72
6221-3 - Natural Gas 2,497 88
8221-4 - Water & Sewer 1,118.63
6221-5 - Pest Control Servica 264.00
6221-6 - Bichazard Medical Waste 81717
Total 8221 - St 21 10,266.56

Page 6




8:49 AM Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

04/06/23 Budget vs. Actual 2022-2023
Accrual Basis July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 65.8%
Jul '22 - Mar... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budgst
6222 - §t22
6222-1 + Disposal Service 1,068.74
6222-2 + Electricity 5,131.79
6222-3 + Matural Gas 2,452.81
6222.4 - Water & Sewer 1.608.53
§222-5 - Post Control Service 564.00
6222-6 - Bichazard Medical Waste 817.27
Total 6222 - 5§t 22 11,633.14
6223 -8L23
62231 - Disposal Service 1,008.12
6223-2 « Elactricty 3,610.50
6223-3 - Natural Gas 2,366.21
6223-5 - Past Control Service 264,40
Total 6223 - St 23 7.239.83
6224 - St 24 Waterford
6224-2 - Electricily 6,069.41
6224-3 - Natural Gas 2,789.34
§224-4 - Water & Sewer 2,448.23
8224-5 + Pest Control Service 276.00
6224-6 + Biohazard Medical Waste 843.93
Total 6224 + St 24 Waterford 12,416.91
225 - 5t 25 La Grange
6225-5 - Pest Gontrol Senvice 120.00
Total 8225 - St 25 La Grange 120.00
6226 - 5126 ‘
6226-1 - Disposal Service 922.64
6226-2 ' Elgctricty 14,751.38
8226-3 + Matural Gas 5,588.84
62206-4 - Water & Sewer 672.65
6226-5 « Pest Control Service 276,00
62266 - Biohazard Medical Waste 930.13
Total 6226 - 5t 26 20,141.64
6210 - Utlities - Other 0.00 856,000.00 -85,000.00 0.0%
Total 6210 - Utkliles 129,769.51 161,748.00 -31,978.49 80.2%

6310 - Direct Assessment Reimbursement

6311 + Property Tax Admin Charge 0.00 50,750.00 -50,750.00 0.0%
6312 + SCFPD Special Beneflt Assesment 0.00 3,045.00 -3,045.00 0.0%
6313 - Direct Assessment - Wildan Fin $,907.39 11,000.00 -2,002.61 81.0%
6314 - GIS Software/Wabsite {Cal Cad) 12,765.00 14,240.00 -1,446.00 89.8%
6310 - Direct Assassment Reimbursement - O... 0.00 3,608.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
Totat 6310 - Direct Assessment Reimbursement 21,672.39 82,505.00 -60,832,61 26.3%
Total 6000 - Sarvices & Suppiles 1,708,412.73  2473,616.00 -764,203.27 69.1%
7000 ' Capital Expenditures ’
7049 - Station 24 Replacement 0.00 171,060.00 -171,060.00 0.0%
7048 -5 - Capitad Facility repair 0.00 165,000.00 -165,000.00 0.0%
7090 - Taxes & Assessments
7062 - Direct Assessments 3,942.02
Total 7090 - Taxes & Assessments 3,942.02
71560 « Financlal Charges
7151 - Service Charges _ 19,471.84
Total 7150 + Financlai Charges 19,471.84

Page 7




8:49 AM Stanislaus Consolidated FFPD

04/06/23 Budget vs. Actual 2022-2023
Accrual Basis July 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 65.8%
Jui'22 - Mar... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7800 - Equipment
7802 - Radio Communications Equipment 1,319.00
7803 - ApparatusfVehicle Replacement 000 106,280.00 -106,250.00 0.0%
7800 - Equipment - Other 0.00 150,242.00 -150,242.00 0.0%
Total 7800 - Equipment 1,319.00 256,492,00 -265,173.00 0.5%
Total 7000 - Capital Expenditures 24,732.86 592,652.00 -667,818.14 4.2%
Total Chart of Accounts 8,883,456.04 13,608,831.00 -4,626,474.96 65.8%
SALES TAX 926.26
Total Expense 8,884,382.30 13,509,931.00 -4,625,548.70 65.8%
Net Ordinary Incoms -1,229,351.91 487,301.00 -1,716,652.91 -262.3%
Net fncome 487.301.00  -1,716,652.81 -252.3%

-1,229,351.91

Page 8




8:39 AM Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

hcorual Basls Bank Accounis and Cash Accounts
As of March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1306-1 0.29
Payroll Liabifities PR Deduct -1,437.32
RESTRICTED FUNDS
Riverbank Capital Faciiities
20 CEQA-Riverbank [1322-8} 437,334.32
30 Dev. Fee Riverbank [0414-4] 96,870.18
Tolai Rivarbank Capital Facilitiss 534,204,580
Waterford Cap. Fac. St 24 Build
26 CEQA-Waterford [0422-7] 75,604.50
35 Dev Fee-Waterford {0406-0} 4,268.00
Total Waterford Cap. Fac. St 24 Build 79,872.50
Total RESTRICTED FUNDS 614,077.00
Stanislaus County cash accounts
7271+ SCFPD General fund -1,267.86
7273 - Development Fees - Riverbank 19,938.69
7276 - Development - Waterford/Hickman 39,452.04
7277 - CEQA - Waterford/Hickman -12,499.64
Total Stanislaus County cash accounts 45,623.23
WestAmerica Bank
General Checking [1306-1}
ASSIGNED FUNDS
Total ASSIGNED FUNDS 3,276,970.93
General Chacking [1306-1] - Othar 1,462,591.42
Total General Checking [1306-1] 4,739,662.35
Total WestAmerica Bank 4,739,662.35
13061-6 - Fiscal agent cash and Inv BNY 2 24,786.10
Total Checking/Savings 5,422,611.65
Accounts Recelvable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 37,031.62
Total Accounts Recelvable 37,031.62

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

17,067,718.80

22,617,362.17




Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 - Fax: (209) 869-7475
www.scfpd.us

STAFF REPORT

TO: President and Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution 2023-005 Approving the Amended and Restated Joint
Exercise of Powers Agreement of the Fire Risk Managements Services Joint

Powers Authority
DATE: April 20, 2023
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors Approve Resolution 2023-005 Approving the
Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement of the Fire Risk Managements
Services Joint Powers Authority

DISCUSSION:

The District is a member agency in the Fire Districts Association of California Employment
Benefits Authority (FDAC EBA) JPA and the Board of Directors of FDAC EBA have
determined it is beneficial to merge with Fire Agencies Self Insurance System (FASIS) effective
July 1, 2023. This will allow for more comprehensive and cost-effective coverage programs
through a responsive risk pool.

FASIS and FDAC EBA have agreed that FASIS will change its name to Fire Risk Management
Services (FRMS) and adopt an amended and restated joint exercise of powers agreement, and
that FDAC EBA will assign its rights and liabilities to FRMS and adopt the same agreement as
its own. The agreement allows FRMS to operate the programs previously operated by both
companies and admit members that would have been eligible to join either companies in the
past.

This action requires us to adopt a resolution approving the amended and restated joint exercise of
powers agreement of FRMS, authorizing the Fire Chief to sign the amended and restated
agreement to allow for continued participation in FRMS, which requires a new three-year
minimum participation period.

Attachments:
Resolution

FRMS Joint Powers Agreement



RESOLUTION OF THE STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING
PARTICIPATION IN AND
APPROVING THE AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT OF
THE FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Fire Agencies Self Insurance System (FASIS) was formed in 1984 for the
purpose of jointly funding losses and providing risk management services to reduce such losses
by and among California fire protection and community services districts; and

WHEREAS, the FDAC Employment Benefits Authority (FDAC EBA) was formed in 2005 to
establish, operate, manage, and administer health and welfare benefit programs for the benefit
of the existing and retired officers, employees and members of the legislative body of the
California public agencies who are members of FDAC EBA; and

WHEREAS, following the exploration and in-depth analysis of a strategic partnership, the
Board of Directors of FASIS and FDAC EBA directed the merger of the two programs, effective
July 1, 2023, to provide comprehensive and cost-effective coverage programs through a
responsive risk pool for fire service agencies; and

WHEREAS, FASIS and FDAC EBA have agreed that FASIS will change its name to Fire Risk
Management Services (FRMS) and adopt an amended and restated joint exercise of powers
agreement, and that FDAC EBA will assign its rights and liabilities to FRMS and adopt the same
agreement as its own; and

WHEREAS, the amended and restated agreement allows FRMS to operate the programs
previously operated by both FDAC EBA and FASIS, and admit members that would have been
eligible to join either FDAC EBA or FASIS in the past; and

WHEREAS, STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT is a member of
FASIS, and the BOARD of STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT finds it in the
best interest of STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT to continue
participating in and obtaining coverage and risk management services from FASIS, which is
changing its name to FRMS; and

WHEREAS, FRMS (formerly FASIS) requires the STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT to pass a resolution expressing the desire and commitment of STANISLAUS
CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT to approve the amended and restated joint exercise
of powers agreement of FRMS and continue participation in FRMS, which requires a new three-
year minimum participation period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of the STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT approves the Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement for FRMS, as presented; and




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Fire Chief to sign the Amended
and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement that shall enable the STANISLAUS
CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT to continue participating in the joint self-insurance
and risk management programs provided by FRMS.

THIS RESOLUTION DULY PASSED this 20™ day of April, 2023,

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the District Board by the
following vote:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:

Dated: April 20, 2023

Jonathan Goulding, Board President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board Frank Splendorio, District Counsel




Ab-(8 FRMS

Fire Risk Management Services
P -
A

EMRLATMERT BRI dATE Sl IF

TO: FASIS Member Districts
FROM: Jennifer Jobe, FASIS Executive Director
DATE: March 2, 2023

SUBJECT: AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT OF FIRE
RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES (formerly Fire Agencies Self Insurance
Systems (FASIS))

The Fire Agencies Self Insurance System (FASIS) and Fire Districts Association of California
Employment Benefits Association (FDAC EBA) will consolidate, effective July 1, 2023, to form Fire
Risk Management Services (FRMS). FRMS is a multi-line risk pool providing workers’
compensation and employee benefits coverage to eligible fire districts in California.

The FASIS and FDAC EBA Consolidation Advisory Committee has met regularly over the past
twelve months to work toward streamlining the financial and administrative services via a
consolidation of the two programs. At the Special Board of Directors Meeting on
February 22, 2023, the FASIS and FDAC EBA Boards unanimously approved the FRMS Amended
and Restated Joint Powers Agreement (JPA), effective July 1, 2023,

In accordance with the Joint Powers Agreement: Creating the Fire Agencies Self Insurance System,
Article 30:

“This Agreement may be amended at any time by the written approval of two-thirds
(2/3) of the Member Districts signatory to it.”

Attached is the Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the Fire Risk Management
Services. The Agreement requires approval under Section 31: Execution in Counterparts and must be
received in our office no later than June 20, 2023. Signatories to the Agreement will require
approval from their respective governing bodies. To aid in this endeavor, attached are sample
resolutions for use by either 1) members of FASIS only; or 2) members of both FASIS and FDAC
EBA. The sample resolutions allow for approval of the Agreement and authorize the designated
executive officer to execute, thus enabling participation in FRMS, effective July 1, 2023.

Upon approval from your district’s governing body, the Agreement under Section 31 (page 20) must
be executed using one of the following options:

1. Original Signature: print Section 31 (page 20) of the Agreement, sign and return via USPS.

2. Electronic Signature - Email: print Section 31 (page 20) of the Agreement, sign, scan, and
return via email.

3. Electronic Signature - Acrobat Sign: electronically access the Agreement, sign, and submit.

Serving the Workers’ Compensation Insurance Needs for Fire Districts in California Since 1984



When utilizing options #1 or #2 above, please submit the executed Agreement via USPS, email, or
fax to:

Colleen Morrison, FASIS Analyst
c/o Sedgwick
1750 Creekside Oaks Dr., Ste. 200
Sacramento, CA 95833
(916) 244-1199 — FAX
colleen.morrison@sedgwick.com

Your attention to this important matter is appreciated. If you have any questions or require additional
information, please contact Colleen Morrison at (916) 244-1176 or colleen.morrison@sedgwick.com.

Attachments:
1. Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of Fire Risk Management Services
2. Sample Resolution Authorizing Participation in Fire Risk Management Services — FASIS
3. Sample Resolution Authorizing Participation in Fire Risk Management Services — FASIS &
FDAC EBA

Serving the Workers’ Compensation Insurance Needs for Fire Districts in California Since 1984



AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
OF FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES
(Formerly Fire Agencies Self Insurance System (FASIS))

This Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of Fire Risk Management Services
(“FRMS”) (“Agreement”), formerly known as the Fire Agencies Self Insurance System (“FASIS”)
is made and entered into by and among the public agencies organized and existing under the laws
of the State of California who have or may hereafter execute this Joint Powers Agreement (the
“Members”) pursuant to the authority conferred by Government Code Section 6500 et seq.

RECITALS

‘ WHEREAS, each of the Members who have executed this Agreement is a “public agency”
as that term is defined in Section 6500 of the California Government Code; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 6500 et seq, provides that two or more
public agencies may by agreement jointly exercise any power common to the contracting parties;
and

WHERFEAS, California Labor Code Section 3700 (¢) authorizes public agencies, including
members of a pooling arrangement under a joint powers authority, to fand and self-insure for their
Worker’s Compensation claims liability; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.4 provides that a local public
agency may self-insure, purchase insurance through an authorized carrier, purchase insurance
through a surplus lines broker, or any combination of these; and

WHERTEAS, California Government Code Sections 989 and 990 authorize a local public
agency to self-insure itself and its employees against tort and inverse condemnation liability; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.8 provides that two or more local
public agencies may, by a joint powers agreement, provide insurance for any purpose by any one
or more of the methods specified in Government Code Section 990.4; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.6 provides that the cost of such
insurance or self-insurance is an authorized and appropriate expenditure of public funds; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Sections 53200, 53201(a), 53202, 53202.2,
65205, 53205.1, 53205.16, 53206, 53208 and Health and Safety Code Section 13800 et seq.
provide that a local public agency may provide for any health and welfare benefits for the benefit
of its existing and retired officers, employees, and members of its legislative body, which health
and welfare benefits include, but are not limited to medical, hospital surgical, disability, legal
expense, dental, vision, life, and income protection insurance or benefits, whether provided on an
insurance basis, self-funded basis, or some combination of insurance and self-funding; and




WHEREAS, Government Code Section 53202 states that in providing such health and
welfare benefits, a public agency may approve self-funded plans or may contract with one or more
admitted insurers, health service organizations or legal service organizations for such plans of
health and welfare benefits as the public agency determines to be in the best interest of the public
agency and its existing and retired officers, employees and legislative body; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 53205 provides that the legislative body of a public
agency may expend public agency funds for the premiums, dues or other charges for health and
welfare benefits of its existing and retired officers, employees, and members of its legislative body;
and

WHEREAS, each of the Members which are parties to this Agreement desire to join
together with other Members in order to collectively establish, operate, manage, administer and
find programs of insurance and/or self-insurance for workers’ compensation benefits,
employment benefits, general liability, property damage, and other coverages to be determined;
and

WHEREAS, each of the Members which are parties to this Agreement find it to be to its
mutual advantage and in the public benefit to utilize any power common to them, and all those
powers available to a-Joint Powers Authority pursuant to the Joint Powers Act at Government
Code Section 6500 et seq. (the “Act”), to fulfill the purposes of this Agreement specified in Section
3 hereof, including establishing pools for self-insured losses and purchasing excess or re-insurance
and administrative services in connection with the Joint Protection Programs (the “Coverage
Programs™) for the collective benefit of the Members; and

WHEREAS, certain Members have previously executed that certain Amended Joint
Powers Agreement of FASIS dated October 13, 2005 (the “FASIS JPA”), which agreement such
Members desire to amend and restate by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, this Amendment and Restatement is intended to allow members of Fire
Distriets Association of California Employment Benefits Authority (“FDAC EBA”) to join FRMS
and share in consolidated administration and governance of programs by amending and restating
its existing Joint Powers Agreement to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of each Member has determined that it in the best interests
of the Member, and in the public interest, to execute this Agreement and participate in FRMS as a
Member;

WHEREAS, it is to the mutual advantage of and in the best interest of the parties to this
Joint Powers Agreement to continue and expand this Joint Powers Authority for the purposes
stated.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of all of the mutual benefits, covenants and
agreements contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:




SECTION 1:
DEFINITIONS

The following definitions shall apply to the provisions of this Agreement:

1.

“Act” means Articles 1 through 4 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5,
Division 7, Title 1 of the California Government Code, as amended.

“Administrator” shall mean the employee or third-party contractor who is appointed by
the Board of Directors to manage the business and affairs of FRMS under the policy
direction of the Board of Directors.

“Assessment” means an amount additional to a Member’s initial contribution or annual
contribution, which the Board of Directors determines, in accordance with this
Agreement and/or the Bylaws, that a Member or Former Member owes on account of its
participation in a Coverage Program for a given Program year.

“Board of Directors” or “Board” shall mean the governing body of FRMS.

“Bylaws” means the Bylaws of FRMS adopted by the Board of Directors, as they may
be amended from time to time.

“Claim” shall mean a demand made by or against a Member or Former Member which
is or may be covered by one of the Coverage Programs approved by the Board of
Directors.

“Contribution” shall mean the amount determined by the Board of Directors to be the
appropriate sum of money which a Member must pay at the commencement of or during
a Program Year in exchange for the benefits provided by a Coverage Program.

“Coverage Program” shall mean the specific type of Joint Protection Program as set forth
in the terms, conditions and exclusions of the Coverage Documents for insured or self-
insured losses, and the purchasing of excess or re-insurance and administrative services
with respect to such losses. On the effective date, FRMS will operate two (2) Coverage
Programs, the Workers’ Compensation Coverage Program for workers® compensation
claims, and the Employment Benefits Coverage Program for claims related to medical,
hospital surgical, disability, legal expense, dental, vision, life, and income protection
insurance or benefits. FRMS may add additional programs later.

“Coverage Documents” shall mean the Declarations, Memorandum of Coverages,
Coverage Agreements, Endorsements, Policies of Insurance or any other documents that
provide the terms, conditions, limits and exclusions of coverage afforded by a Coverage
Program.




10.

11.

2.

13.

14.

15.

16.

7.

18.

19.

20.

“District” shall mean a special district and political subdivision of the State of California
as defined in Government Code Section S6000 et seq.

“Duly Constituted Board Meeting” shall mean any meeting of the Board of Directors
noticed and held pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act and at which a quorum is
determined to be present at the beginning of said meeting.

“Tstimated Contribution” shall mean the amount which the Board of Directors estimates
will be the appropriate contribution for a Member’s participation in a Coverage Program
for a Program Year.

“Excess ot Re-Insurance” shall mean that insurance that may be purchased on behalf of
FRMS and/or the Members to protect the funds of the Members or Former Members
against catastrophic losses or an unusual frequency of losses in a particular Coverage
Program during a Program Year in excess of any self-insured retention maintained by
FRMS for that Coverage Program.

“Fiscal Year” shall mean that period of 12 months which is established by the Board of
Directors as the fiscal year of FRMS.

“Former Member” shall mean a Member which was a signatory to this Agreement (or
the prior FASIS Agreement) but which has withdrawn from, or been involuntarily
terminated from participation in FMRS,

“Joint Protection Program” shall mean a Coverage Program offered by FRMS, separate
and distinct from other Coverage Programs, wherein Members shall jointly pool their
losses and claims, jointly purchase excess or re-insurance and administrative and other
services including claims adjusting, data processing, risk management consulting and
brokerage, loss prevention, legal, accounting and auditing and related services.

“Member” shall mean a public agency which has signed this Agreement, which qualifies
as a Member under the provisions of this Agreement and the Bylaws, and which has been
approved for membership by the Board of Directors,

“Memorandum of Coverage” shall mean a document issued by FRMS for each Coverage
Program specifying the coverages and limits provided to the Members participating in
that Coverage Program.

“Pooling” shall mean group self-insurance as permitted by Government Code Section
990.8, Labor. Code Section 3700 and Government Code Section 53202,

“Program Year” shall mean a 12-month period of time determined by the Board of
Directors, during which a particular Coverage Program is in effect.




21. “Retained Earnings” shall mean an account reflecting the accumulated earnings of a
Coverage Program after payment of all losses, expenses and obligations of that Coverage
Program.

22. “Risk Management” shall mean the process of identifying, evaluating, reducing,
transferring and eliminating risks. Risk Management includes, but is not limited to,
various methods of funding claims payments, purchasing insurance, legal defense of
claims, controlling losses, and determining self-insurance retention levels and the amount
of reserves for potential claims.

SECTION 2:
FRMS AS SUCCESSOR TO AND EXPANSION OF FASIS

FASIS was originally formed on July 1, 1984, pursuant to the provisions of Government Code
Section 6500 et seq. as a joint powers authority to provide a program of pooling of self-insured
workers’ compensation losses of its members, which members were defined as California fire
protection districts formed and operating under the provisions of California Health and Safety
Code Section 13800 et seq. and California community services districts providing fire suppression
and emergency services formed and operating under the provisions of California Government
Code Section 61000, et seq. FASIS has continued to provide this seif-insurance program up to the
effective date of this Agreement.

As of the effective date of this Agreement, the Fire Agencies Self Insurance System shall be known
as Fire Risk Management Services, referred to herein as FRMS. Pursuant to Government Code
Sections 6506 and 6507, from its inception, FRMS has, is, and shall be a public entity separate and
independent from the Members which is governed exclusively by its Board of Directors (“Board”).

FDAC EBA was originally formed on July 1, 2005, pursuant to the provisions of Government
Code Section 6500 et'seq. as a joint powers authority to provide employment benefits programs
including medical, hospital surgical, disability, legal expense, dental, vision, life, and income
protection insurance or benefits, whether provided on an insurance basis, self-funded basis, or
some combination of insurance and self-funding, to any California public agency including special
districts, cities, and joint powers authorities which were formed with the power to provide fire
suppression and emergency services. FDAC EBA has continued to provide this employment
benefits program up to the effective date of this Agreement.

This Agreement is being amended and restated in part to allow members of Fire Districts
Association of California Employment Benefits Authority (“FDAC EBA”) to join FRMS and
share in consolidated administration and governance of programs. Accordingly, as of the effective
date of this Agreement, the membership of FRMS shall consist of the members of FASIS, as well
as the members of FDAC EBA that have approved this Agreement. Future membership in FRMS
is open to public agencies throughout California that meet the membership requirements specified
herein and in the Bylaws and are approved for membership by the Board of Directors.




SECTION 3:
PURPOSE

This Agreement is entered into by the Members pursuant to Government Code Sections 989, 990,

990.4, 990.6, 990.8, 52200 et seq., 6500 et seq. and Labor Code Section 3700, et seq., in order to
provide, subject to the Coverage Documents, workers’ compensation and employment benefits
coverages, and/or coverages for other risks which the Board of Directors may determine,

Additional purposes of this Agreement are: (1) to reduce the amount and frequency of losses, and
to decrease the costs incurred by Members in the handling and litigation of claims; (2) to expand
the breadth and reduce the costs of health and welfare benefits including, but are not limited to
medical, hospital, surgical, disability, legal expense, dental, vision, life, and income protection
insurance or benefits, whether provided on an insurance basis, self-funded basis, or some
combination of insurance and self-funding. These purposes shall be accomplished through the
exercise of the powers of the Members jointly in the creation of a separate public entity, Fire Risk
Management Services (“FMRS”) to establish and administer Coverage Programs as set forth
herein and in the Bylaws.

It is also the purpose of this Agreement to provide for the inclusion at subsequent dates of such
additional Members organized and existing as California public agencies as may desire to become
patties to this Agreement and Members of FRMS, subject to approval by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 4:
MEMBERSHIP

Fach Member which is a party to this Agreement must be a public agency which is duly organized
and existing under the laws of the State of California with the power to provide at least one of the
following services: (1) fire suppression setvices, (2) emergency medical services, including
emergency disease response, prevention and control services; (3) hazardous material response
services (4) medical transport and/or ambulance services, including emergency transportation
services (5) rescue services; (6) any other emergency response services provided pursuant to the
California Emergency Services Act (Government Code Section 8550 et seq.). “Emergency” is
defined as any condition of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and/or property
caused by such conditions as air pollution, fire, flood, hazardous material incident, storm,
epidemic, riot, drought, plant or animal infestations or disease, earthquake, terrorism, or sudden
and severe energy shortage. Each Member must be approved for participation in the Authority in
the manner provided in the Bylaws of the Authority.

There shall be two (2) classes of Membership: (1) Voting Members; and (2} Non-voting Members.
Voting Members shall be public agencies organized as a fire protection district formed and
operating pursuant to the terms of California Health and Safety Code Section 13800 et seq. All
other Members shall be Non-voting Members.

The rights and obligations of Voting Members shall be as described in the Bylaws.




SECTION 5:
PARTIES TO AGREEMENT

Fach Member which has signed this Agreement certifies that it intends to and does contract with
FRMS, and with all other parties who have signed this Agreement, and, in addition, with such
other parties which may later be added as a party to and may sign this Agreement. Each party to
this Agreement, which has or may hereafter sign this Agreement, also certifies that the withdrawal
of any party from this Agreement by voluntary withdrawal, involuntary termination, or otherwise,
shall not affect this Agreement nor such party’s intent to contract with the other remaining parties
to this Agreement.,

SECTION 6:
TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective as to existing Members of FASIS on the later of July 1,
2023, or the date on which the last of two-thirds of such Members have executed this Agreement
(“effective date™). This Agreement shall become effective as to existing Members of FDAC EBA
on the later of Julyl, 2023 or the date on which two-thirds of its members have executed this
Agreement.

This Agreement shall become effective as to each new Member upon: (1) approval of its
membership by the Board of Directors of the FRMS; (2) execution of this Agreement by the new
Member and by FRMS; and (3) by payment by the new Member of its initial contribution for
participation in one of'the Coverage Programs offered by the FRMS.

SECTION 7:
POWERS OF FRMS

FRMS shall have all the powers common to its Members and all additional powers set forth in the
Joint Powers Authority Act, and is hereby authorized to do all acts necessary for the exercise of
said common powers, including, but not limited to, any or all of the following:

(1) to make and enter into contracts, including the power to accept the assignment of
contracts or other obligations which relate to the purposes of FRMS, or which were
entered into by a Member or Former Member prior to joining FRMS, and to acquire
assets, incur liabilities, and resolve and make claims;

(2) to accept an assignment from the FDAC EBA of all its assets, obligations and liabilities

: (including claims and contracts in existence at the time of consolidation) in order to

benefit the Members and Former Members participating in the FDAC EBA employment

benefits coverage program; provided, that except for the fair and equitable allocation of

administrative and overhead expenses, funds from such assignment shall not be

commingled and shall be separately accounted for as provided in this Agreement and the
Bylaws;




&)
(4)

)
©)

7

)
(9)
(16)
(1D

(12)
(13)

.(14)

(15)

to incur debts, liabilities or other obligations; including those which are not debts,
liabilities or other obligations of the Members or Former Members, or any of them;

to charge and collect Contributions and Assessments from Members or Former Members
for participation in a Coverage Program;

to employ agents and employees and/or to contract for services from third-party
consultants;

to receive grants and donations of property, funds, services, and other forms of assistance
from persons, firms, corporations and government entities;

to acquire, hold, lease or dispose of property, funds, contributions, donations, and any
other forms of assistance from persons, firms, corporations and government entities;

to acquire propetrty by gift, grant, exchange, devise, or purchase;

to hold, lease, convey, sell, encumber, or dispose of property; -

to sue and to be sued in its own name;

to issue or caused to be issue bonded and other indebtedness, and pledge any property or
revenues as security to the extent permitted by law by Articles 2 and 4 of the Act or
otherwise, including, but not limited to, bonds or other evidences of indebtedness issued
on behalf of FRMS or its Members;

to obtain in its own name all necessary permits, licenses, opinions and rulings;
whenever necessary to facilitate the exercise of its powers, to form and administer
nonprofit corporations to perform one or more of the functions which FRMS is
empowered to perform, or to perform any other proper corporate function, and to enter
into agreements with such nonprofit corporations;

to exercise all powers necessary and proper to carry out the terms and provisions of this
Agreement (including the provision of all other appropriate ancillary coverages for the

benefit of Members or Former Members, or otherwise authorized by law or the Act; and

to exercise all powers and perform all acts as otherwise provided in the Bylaws.

Said powers shall be exercised pursuant to the terms hereof, and in the manner provided by law
and in accordance with Section 6509 of the Act. The foregoing powers shall be subject to the
restrictions upon the manner of exercising such powers pertaining to the Member or Former
Member designated in the Bylaws,




